

Attendees

Members Present: Candie Checketts, Sue Redington, Eric Veenendaal, Glenda Butikofer,

Andrea Leary, Heather Fisher, Becky McKenzie, Robyn Cash

Members Absent: Justi Lundeberg, Kris Kimball

Guests: None

Committee Business

1. Minutes from the October 2020 meeting were unanimously approved.

- 2. SIP Plan and School Trust Lands Plan review:
 - a. The SIP Plan has been submitted for the next school year.
 - i. There was discussion regarding the SIP plan and the Safe Walking Route, bus routes and crossing guards. The Midas Crossing neighborhood was discussed at length. Heather was going to gather some information for Candie, as it relates to a crossing guard for 2160 West. The other crossing walk discussed was Sirmingo Way and 1300 West and whether enough students use that crossing.
 - b. The School Trust Lands Plan is currently being reviewed by Candie. The system has been down so she hasn't had the opportunity to submit to the District. The Council will review the final plan in our next meeting as it is due in the next month.

3. Technology Report:

- a. Rosamond ordered 108 Chromebooks in October that are on backorder and we haven't received them yet. We received 5 Chromebook carts from Surplus (from a middle school that closed this saved us a lot of money carts are expensive).
- b. We are 1/1 devices down to 2nd grade. We will most likely only have iPads for kindergarten, we are so close to having a device for every student.
- c. What is the reliability of the RISE test?
 - i. We are told it's reliable and accurate from USBE. Our students will test on RISE in May. Our teachers are working together in their PLCs to ensure that they are meeting the needs/gaps of students.
- d. There were questions regarding testing on technology and whether our students are prepared for the RISE test with students being out of the classroom from almost half of last year. Candie responded that there are some worries regarding how they will test on RISE, but our teachers are doing such a great job of

working with our students to try and catch them up. Small group instruction on Fridays has been helpful and the teachers working together in their Friday PLCs has been working as well.

e. Next year there are big goals with reading (tiered 2 intervention).

4. Fundraiser updates:

- a. President Elect is Abby Reichman fundraiser will be in the Fall. Carnival will tentatively be on May 20th. It will not be free since we don't have the funds for it, but will charge enough to make a little bit of money to have some in the account.
- b. Zoom meeting will be Monday at 7:30pm to elect board nominees.

5. COVID updates:

a. After Christmas there were some spikes of COVID related quarantine cases of students and teachers. Currently there are very low cases of students on quarantine and zero teachers out on quarantine. Our school has done such a wonderful job of keeping the spread low. Our quarantine cases have been very low (compared to schools surrounding our area).

6. Kindergarten enrollment:

a. Candie wants help spreading the word about kindergarten enrollment. Please let your neighbors know to get your kids enrolled. Have them call the school.

7. Final updates:

- a. Parent/teacher conferences will be virtual.
- b. There shouldn't be any more boundary changes moving forward.
- c. Enrollment shouldn't change much in 2021-2022 school year. **It may actually drop a little because of the new virtual elementary school being offered.

8. The council unanimously approved to adjourn the meeting.	
---	--

Next Meeting is TBD.